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RECEIVLD
PRODUCTION DEPARTMENT
MIDCONTINENT DiVISION

ARTESIA, OFFICE 4 Notification of Plans to Drill
S and Rehabilitation for
New Mexico DP State, Wells 2
through 12, Section 28, T20S,
R28E, Eddy County, New Mexico

Mr. Earl Cunningham, District Manager
Bureau of Land Management

P. 0. Box 1397

Roswell, NM 88201

Dear Mr. Cunningham:

Attached 1is a topo map showing proposed locations and proposed access routes
for the above wells which are located on BLM administered surface and state
minerals. A surface use plan is not required.

These locations were shown to Don Peterson of the Carlsbad BLM office on
February 3, 1984, and no objection was expressed concerning the proposed
operations.

Rehabilitation will consist of covering the trash and reserve pits, recontouring
the areas as needed, and ripping to a depth of 12" the affected surfaces.
Rehabilitation would occur when areas are no longer needed for operations.

An archaeologist will be contracted by Exxon to check the road routes and
locations.

Sincerely,

DNt Wg

Melba Knipling
Unit Head
NGPA and Permits

MK:dc

cc: W. R. Shuck
W. E. Fleetwood
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